Jennifer Wheeler

From: Tracie Vail <hazenmayor@cityofhazen.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 9:00 AM

To: Jennifer Wheeler

Subject: RE: Census Correction

Jennifer,

Yes the area in red is not in our city limits. Have census remove this area please. Thanks.

Tracie Vail, Mayor's Asst.
City of Hazen

From: Jennifer Wheeler [mailto:Jennifer.Wheeler@arkansas.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 8:36 AM

To: Tracie Vail

Subject: Census Correction

Tracie—you thought you were done with me didn’t you?! LOL! Hope you and your people are well.
Census is pushing back on the below boundary correction. If you remember, this is a spot that the state has right but
census does not. In order for them to remove this, they would like to know you approve. You can do so by responding to

this email.

Do you approve removing this area?
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Jennifer Wheeler - GIS Analyst

Department of Transformation & Shared Services
Arkansas GIS Office

1 Capitol Mall Ste 6D

Little Rock, AR 72201

501.682.2929 Office

501.454.9524 Mobile
jennifer.wheeler@arkansas.gov Email
https://www.gis.arkansas.gov Web




